



Northeast Ohio Regional Sewer District

August 1, 2019

Ms. Melissa Tarasiewicz
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Buffalo District – Regulatory Branch
1776 Niagara Street
Buffalo, NY 14207-3199

Re: Shaker Lakes Dams Rehabilitation Project
USACE Permit No.: 2016-01372 (Green Lake), 2016-01373 (Lower Shaker Lake), and 2016-01374 (Upper Shaker Lake)
SHPO No. 2016-CUY-35815
Second Annual MOA Report (2019)

Dear Ms. Tarasiewicz:

In accordance with the requirements of the Section 106 Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) for the Shaker Lakes Dams Rehabilitation project, the Northeast Ohio Regional Sewer District (District) respectfully submits this letter to serve as the second annual report detailing the status of mitigation activities.

The repairs to Lower Shaker Lake Dam were completed in early July of this year. Also, in July, the contractor mobilized to Green Lake to begin construction. Work on Upper Shaker Lake Dam is not expected to commence until 2020, as additional design changes are needed due to worsening conditions at the dam. The District will be reaching out to you regarding changes to the plans for Upper Shaker Lake Dam in the coming months. Mitigation activities have not been started at this time, but the District expects them to commence by the end of the calendar year.

If you have any questions or require additional information concerning this report, please do not hesitate to contact Sarah Rehner (Senior Environmental Specialist) at 216-881-6600 ext. 6405.

Sincerely,



Sarah B. Andersson
Supervisor of Environmental Compliance

cc: Diana Welling, SHPO
Collette Clinkscale, Cleveland Heights
Patricia Speese, Shaker Heights
Ware Petznick, Shaker Historical Society
Robin Halperin, NEORS
Denis Zaharija, NEORS
Jeffrey Jowett, NEORS

Tanisha Briley, Cleveland Heights
Mayor David Weiss, Shaker Heights
J. Mark Souther, Ph. D., CSU
Kimberly Penrod, Delaware Nation
Sarah Rehner, NEORS
Kimberly Colich, NEORS